
So you want to apply for a government grant...

Eva Stricker, Director of Carbon Ranch Initiative

I live and work on the ancestral and present-day homelands of the Pueblo, Apache, and Diné peoples.



I’m one of those strange people who enjoys 
grant writing. 

It’s a chance to think big, and in collaborative 
grants, to hear other people’s dreams!

You all will also have tips and experience that 
will be relevant to others (and me!) so please 
do share in the chat!

Why I am qualified to give this 
workshop?



Summary of a grant writing workflow

1. Have an idea
2. Find a potential funding source
3. Take notes on the dates, eligibility, limitations, etc. in the rfp and ask 

questions to the grant program officer
4. Make a logic model, ballpark budget, and timeline to see if your project can be 

done in the scope of the grant
5. Reach out to partners for feedback and support
6. Secure match
7. Draft the proposal matching the structure and language provided in the rfp
8. Edit the proposal based on the scoring criteria
9. Scope out grants.gov to make sure there aren’t any sneaky forms that you 

missed
10. Write the budget narrative
11. Upload and hit SUBMIT



Start with an idea...

Sometimes, an opportunity is released close to the deadline and may be too short 
to come up with an idea, find the relevant background/partners, write it, edit it, etc. 

TIP: Engage with the community - see what emerges from listening sessions 
or roundtable discussions!

TIP: Keep a running list of project ideas so that 
when you see an opportunity, you’re ready!

TIP: Re-use writing and ideas for multiple grants 
until you can reach your outcomes. 



Find funding related to your goals
TIP: Sign up for listservs with relevant topics 

TIP: Start list of annual programs with approximate dates so you can check 
for the request for proposals (RFP) each year.

I don’t look directly at grants.gov to search for funding, but I suppose you could.

RVCC resource

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/562e839ee4b0332955e8143d/t/5e912f45ccd7b2547313d4fa/1586573133700/RVCC_Ideas2Action_FINAL_lo-res_04-10-2020.pdf


Active, close read of the Request for Proposals (RFP)

Open a working document and start taking notes as you READ THE ENTIRE 
RFP. Yep, every single word. And take notes as you do it!

First, look at the deadlines AND timezones and add them to your calendar:

● Is it due at 5pm Eastern? If you live in California, you only have until 2pm!
● Does it require a pre-proposal or letter of intent?
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Take notes on the Request for Proposals (RFP)
Key pieces of information are sometimes buried so you should write it down for 
quick reference.

Total funding amount:

Start date and duration: 
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Take notes on the Request for Proposals (RFP)
Key pieces of information are sometimes buried so you should write it down for 
quick reference.

Does it need to be multi-state/multi-institution?

What are eligibility criteria?

Can your organization submit more than one application?
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Take notes on the Request for Proposals (RFP)
What can the funding go towards? 

● Sometimes there are limitations about relative amounts of money that 
can be spend on equipment (usually defined as >$5,000) or contractors
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Take notes on the Request for Proposals (RFP)
Is match/cost-share required? At what rate?

● Match is the share of costs that the grantee or the grantee's partners are 
required to contribute to accomplish the purposes of the grant

○ For example, if you receive $50,000 from NRCS, must account for an additional 
$50,000 from non-federal sources (more later)

What is the indirect/overhead amount allowed?

● Indirect helps pay for administering the grant, helps pay for building 
expenses, etc. 
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Take notes on the Request for Proposals (RFP)

What are priority topics, recipients, activities?

TIP: Match the language and order as closely as possible so that it is easy 
for reviewers to see how you meet the criteria. 
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So you’ve read the entire RFP and you still have 
questions...
● “My project idea is pretty close to the RFP, but is it worth applying for?”
● “This agency released two almost identical calls - what’s the best one for me 

to apply?”
● “In one part of the proposal it says a 10 page proposal, but in another part it 

says 12 pages - which is the real page limit?”

TIP: Call the program officer. Note, this is different than the grants.gov help 
desk



Summary of a grant writing workflow

1. Have an idea
2. Find a potential funding source
3. Take notes on the rfp 
4. Make logic model, ballpark budget, and timeline 
5. Reach out to partners for feedback and support
6. Secure match
7. Draft the proposal 
8. Edit the proposal based on the scoring criteria
9. Scope out grants.gov to make sure there aren’t any sneaky forms that you 

missed
10. Write the budget narrative
11. Upload and hit SUBMIT



SMART objectives

I find it helpful to start with objectives

Specific 

Measurable 

Achievable 

Relevant 

Time-bound 

Eg. Our goal is to improve resilience through erosion control, therefore I request funding to support five ranches in 
building one rock dams in 2021. 

Try writing a 1-2 sentence SMART objective in the chat





Logic Model



SMART objectives

I find it helpful to start with objectives and work backwards.

Specific 

Measurable 

Achievable 

Relevant 

Time-bound 

Eg. Our goal is to improve resilience through erosion control, therefore I request funding to support five ranches in 
building one rock dams in 2021. 

Take a moment to match your SMART objective with a logic model template

impact outcome

activity



Ballpark the Budget

This can save you time in the long run - if you only have funding to run one 
workshop, then there’s no point in spending time writing about how great three 
workshops would be… 

TIP: Write out the budget narrative last - you will probably make little 
changes to your budget and you don’t want to forget to make changes in 
multiple places. 



Ballpark the Budget

TIP: Use a consistent template in your organization and then convert it into 
whatever form is needed by the granting organization. Also, write yourself lots 
of notes!

Eg. 5 trips x 200 miles x $0.56/mile = $560

      8h per workshop x 5 workshops x $28.54/hour = $1,141.60

TIP: Make sure you are tracking how much you need in each quarter of the 
first year of project, and then by year for each subsequent year because that 
will go into form SF-424a









Timeline

2021 2022

o n d j f m a m j j a s o

outcome 1

deliverable 1 x x

deliverable 2 x

outcome 2

deliverable 1 x x

deliverable 2 x



Why take the time to do a logic model/timeline if they are not required 
for the grant?
Grant partners and reviewers will be more confident in your ability to do the project 
you propose if you’ve invested the time to turn the idea around and around in your 
head and error-check it.



Make an elevator pitch to collaborators

As early as possible! Give them time to provide feedback and help guide the 
proposal direction.

A few bullet points or paragraphs with the key parts of your ideas to send to others 
in your organization and your external partners. Keep it snappy and think of the 
who, what, where, when, why. 

Hint: all that work you did on writing SMART objectives should get you most 
of the way there!



Make an elevator pitch to collaborators

Be EXTREMELY clear and transparent about who would receive how much 
funding - make sure that anyone designated as a subcontractor in the grant 
agrees in writing to the terms laid out in the grant narrative and budget.

“Hello Sam! Quivira is working on a proposal to improve resilience through erosion control, and we’re looking 
for ranches interested in building one rock dams in 2021. We would provide approximately $1000 to each 
ranch to support time and materials and ask that ranches provide use of a tractor for 2 days and one acre of 
land as match. Would XYZ Ranch be interested in talking more about it?” 

Take a moment to put an example “pitch” to a collaborator in the chat.



Bring in partners/stakeholders
If you’re asking for a letter of support, 
draft a template letter and send it 
around to people to fill in.



Team Qualifications

Often short descriptions of each person named in the proposal. Sometimes a 
resume, CV, or biosketch is required.

TIP: Require that staff maintain their professional CV in a shared folder; have 
everyone include ALL activities, then for each specific proposal, highlight the most 
relevant experience from each person.



Summary of a grant writing workflow

1. Have an idea
2. Find a potential funding source
3. Take notes on the rfp 
4. Make logic model, ballpark budget, and timeline 
5. Reach out to partners for feedback and support
6. Secure match
7. Draft the proposal 
8. Edit the proposal based on the scoring criteria
9. Scope out grants.gov to make sure there aren’t any sneaky forms that you 

missed
10. Write the budget narrative
11. Upload and hit SUBMIT



Find match funding
*confirm with granting agency/lawyer for specifics! *

- Cash 
- A foundation gives you general funding and you can use it to support staff salaries

- Supplies 
- You already have a projector and AV equipment so you don’t have to rent it, and you pledge to 

use it for the proposed project; A rancher pledges to use their tractor to fun the no-till drill.
- Travel 

- People traveling don’t get reimbursed for mileage; they are donating that amount to the 
project.



Find match funding
*confirm with granting agency/lawyer for specifics! *

- Contractors 
- A contractor that usually charges $60/h pledges to work for $50/h and donate the other $10/h 

to the project.
- Participants 

- Volunteers can be valued at ~$28/hour. NOTE: Think carefully about your target audience: 
would it be helpful to pay people to attend?

NOTE: You can not match federal funding to a federal grant!

Eg. if a person attends your zoom call with their US government email, that 
person’s time can NOT count as participant effort.



Summary of a grant writing workflow

1. Have an idea
2. Find a potential funding source
3. Take notes on the rfp 
4. Make logic model, ballpark budget, and timeline 
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10. Write the budget narrative
11. Upload and hit SUBMIT



After all of that, you can start writing the actual proposal

Read the Request for Proposals (RFP) 
AGAIN.

Make an outline of the sections that 
they require with all of the kinds of 
information that needs to be included in 
each section.

P16 of 44



P17 of 44

TIP: Use the exact words of phrases in the RFP so it is easy for the reader to 
find the information.

- Write “Project design and methods”; don’t write “Project implementation”, 



General tips for clear writing
Your job is to make it EASY for the reader. You want them nodding along as they 
go!

Always have someone else read your writing!!!



General tips for clear writing
Note - grammatically correct writing does not equal clear writing!

A. “The lack of media support was the cause of our election loss”

B. “We lost the election because the media did not support us.”

(Likewise, you can break rules if you do so intentionally and it has a desired 
effect*)

Children need to eat. And children need to feel safe.



General tips for clear writing
If you have a choice in how you frame the proposal, a solid strategy is

Paragraph 1: Big picture - What is the shared context that we can all agree on and WHY 
IS IT IMPORTANT. 

“The sky is blue and that shows us that the air is healthy for us to breath”.

Paragraph 2: What is the problem? (because you’ve said that the thing is important, it’s 
easy for the reader to nod along as to why the problem is important too!).

“The sky is turning yellow”

Paragraph 3. How does what you are proposing address the problem? What is unique 
and awesome about your idea and how does it fit in the budget and time scale of the 
grant?

“We propose to deploy thousands of blue hot air balloons so the sky looks blue again”

           “We propose to train teens to ride and tune-up their bikes to address urban air pollution”

Paragraph 4. Get into the nitty gritty



General tips for clear writing
- Let verbs be verbs! (we often try to make them into nouns!)

- “There was an affirmative decision for expansion”
- “The director decided to expand the program”

- Make the subject of the sentence DO the action
- “A walk through the woods was taking place on the part of Red Riding Hood”
- “Red Riding Hood walked through the woods”



General tips for clear writing
- Make sure you have topic sentences, and that they match what is in the 

paragraph

- Pick an order and use the exact same order throughout.
- If my deliverables are a webinar, a white paper, and a podcast, make sure that every 

time I mention them, it’s always in that same order (including the budget and timeline!)

- Avoid abbreviations
- It feels repetitive to you, but the reader doesn’t remember what “RFP” is when you 

mentioned it three pages ago and now have a whole new paragraph devoted to it.



Cross-check what you wrote with the review/selection 
criteria
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TIP: If you have limited time, spend the most time on the sections that give 
you the most “points”



Start working in Grants.gov before the deadline day

First, make sure you’re account works and that you are an entity that is allowed to 
sign and submit for your organization.

These required documents are not always obvious in the RFP

● List of Congressional districts are often a separate upload
● Area of Work is often a separate upload



Budget Narrative
TIP. If not provided, ask the program officer for an example budget narrative



Upload to Grants.gov 

Give yourself at least a half a day to upload, check, and fix errors.

TIP. Read the Request for Proposals (RFP) again and confirm that all optional 
attachments are uploaded, that the budget numbers match in each location, etc.

TIP. Download the whole application and check that the conversion to pdf didn’t 
mess up your page limits or figures.

TIP. Make sure you hit “submit” or “send” (really! I’ve almost missed a 
deadline because I almost forgot to hit submit after the hours of uploading!)



Summary of a grant writing workflow
1. Have an idea
2. Find a potential funding source
3. Take notes on the dates, eligibility, limitations, etc. in the rfp and ask 

questions to the grant program officer
4. Make a logic model, ballpark budget, and timeline to see if your project can be 

done in the scope of the grant
5. Reach out to partners for feedback and support
6. Secure match
7. Draft the proposal matching the structure and language provided in the rfp
8. Edit the proposal based on the scoring criteria
9. Scope out grants.gov Write the budget narrative

10. Upload and hit SUBMIT and CELEBRATE!


